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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, Fabruary 25, 2010 7.59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW SER Services, LLC Federal EID #

Thanks,

Mike
Internat Acceoss

From: RAMAIKA, SCOTT [ mallto:spramaika@oppd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: SER Services, LLC Federal EID #

SirfMa'am,
I have recently created a Florida LLC w/ S-Corp tax filing status:

SER Services, LLC
Document #: L10000016115
FEID#: 27-1881832

hitp:/fsunbiz.org/scripte/icordet. exe?
action=D &i mber=L1000001

ames_oname_ind=N&names_cor_numk

However, my FEID # does not show on your page.

In order to open a business banking account, my bank needs to see the FEID # on that page.
| have an FEID# (27-1881832) which | received via US Mail.

Can you verify my FEID?

Also. all addresses with the exception of the registered manager, should be:

3493 Flamingo Blvg.
Hernando Beach, FL. 34607

This includes;

Principal Address

Mailing Address, and
Manager/Member Detail Address

Thank you for your assistanca in these matters,
Scolt Ramaika
352-277-1029
scottramajka@usa.net
spramaika@oppd.com
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